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Muellér, Eric

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 12:01 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Mueller, Eric

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0O090

From: SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov [mailto:SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 10:35 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Bong, Sasha E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0O090

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0090

Topic: Broadband Expansion Grant Appropriation Language
SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bong, Sasha - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-5468
E-mail: SashaE.Bong®@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: PSC
Agency Number: 155
. Priority: Medium
Intent:

‘Modify language for the appropriation under s. 20.155(3)(g) to make the appropriation a biennial
appropriation. The commission's intent is for expenditure authority of the appropriation to be $1 million
biennially.

Also, as was discussed previously, please modify the alphé of the appropriation so that it falls within LRB's
alpha range for a PR-S appropriation.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatIanquaqe@webapps.wi.qov
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DOA:......Bong, BB0090 - Broadband expansion grant appropriation
language

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Cefs o

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT . ‘“\ >

P
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

Under the existing broadband expansion grant progpdam, ( PSC makes
broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for the purpose of constructing

+<__ broadband infrastructure in underserved areas designated by [PSC. Currently, the

ot

appropriation for this program is a continuing appropriation. Under this bill, the
appropriation for the program will be a biennial appropriation.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.155 (3) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.155 (3) (k) and

amended to read:

20.155 (3) (k) Broadband expansion grants. As-acentinuing appropriation

y _
Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion grants under s.



2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB-0338/P1
EVM.:.......

SECTION 1
1 196.504. The amounts transferred from s. 20.505 (1) (is) to this appropriation shall

2 be credited to this appropriation account.

#**NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢, 90; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 34; 1981 c. 20; 1985 a. 79, 296, 297, 332; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 16, 123; 1995 a. 27;

3" SEGTION 2. 196.504 (3) () of the statutes is amended to read:

4 196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for
5 the purpose of constructing broadband infrasfructure ih underserved areas
6 designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid from the

v v
7 appropriation under s. 20.155 (3) (&) (k).

History: 2013 a. 20.
(END)



Mueller, Eric i

From: Bong, Sasha E - DOA <SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov> P
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 11:19 AM |
To: Mueller, Eric P
Subject: Broadband appropriation change (LRB-0338) b

Hi Eric, }

The broadband expansion grant program appropriation language changes are consistent with the intent of the draft but
I’'m wondering if | could also add a change to the broadband expansion grant program language. Under, s¢ 196. 504(2)(c)
could you add scalability of proposed infrastructure expansion to the factors that should be prioritized? i :

i
I
[

Thanks!

Sasha Bong
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst \
Department of Administration, State Budget Office |
(608) 266-5468 !
SashaE.Bong@wisconsin.gov - ;
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau é
STATE GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

DOA.:.....Bong, BB0090 - Broadband expansion grant appropriation

Under the existing broadband expansion grant program, the P$SC makes

broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for the purpose of constructing
broadband infrastructure in underserved areas designated by the PSC. /Currently,
the appropriation for this program is a continuing appropriation‘.:\{Under this bill, the
appropriation for the program will be a biennial appropriation./(ww,_\,__,

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly,“\(\zlo
enact as follows: )

J/ )
SECTION 1. 20.155 (3) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.155 (3) (k)xé{nd
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2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB-0338/P1
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SECTION 1
196.504. The amounts transferred from s. 20.505 (1) (is) to this appropriation shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 196.504 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to rea((/lz/

196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for
the purpose of constructing broadband infrastructure in underserved areas
designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid from the
appropriation under s. 20.155 (3) {g) (k).

(END)
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INS-Analysis

The

[ PSC is required to establish criteria for awarding the grants. Currently, the
criteria must prohibit grants that have the effect of subsidizing the expenses of a
telecommunication provider or the monthly bills of telecommunications customers
and must give priority to projects that include matchmg funds, that involve
public—private partneré’ﬁlps that affect areas with no broadb#nd service providers,
or that affect a largs’; geographic area or a large number of underserved individuals
or communities.

INS 2-7
v

SECTION 1. 196.504 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

196.504 (2) (c) To establish criteria for evaluating applications and awarding
grants under this section. The criteria shall prohibit grants that have the effect of
subsidizing the expenses of a telecommunication provider or the monthly bills of
telecommunications customers. The criteria shall give priority to projects that
include matching funds, that involvevpublic—private partnerships, that affect areas

P
with no broadband service providers, that are scalable, or that affect a large

geographic area or a large number of underserved individuals or communities.

History: 2013 a. 20.
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AN AcT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

Under the existing broadband expansion grant program, the PSC makes
broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for the purpose of constructing
broadband infrastructure in underserved areas designated by the PSC. The PSC is
required to establish criteria for awarding the grants. Currently, the criteria must
prohibit grants that have the effect of subsidizing the expenses of a
telecommunication provider or the monthly bills of telecommunications customers
and must give priority to projects that include matching funds, that involve
public-private partnerships, that affect areas with no broadband service providers,
or that affect a large geographic area or a large number of underserved individuals
or communities. Currently, the appropriation for this program is a continuing
appropriation.

Under this bill, the appropriation for the program will be a biennial
appropriation. Also under this bill, the criteria for awarding grants must also give
priority to projects that are scalable.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

S TR

SECTION 1. 20.155 (3) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.155 (3) (k) and

amended to read:

20.155 (3) (k) Broadband expansion grants. As-a-centinuing appropriation
Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion gi'ants under s.
196.504. The amounts transferred from s. 20.505 (1) (is) to this appropriation shall

be credited to this appropriation account.

#NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an approprlatlon that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 196.504 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read://

196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for
the purpose of constructing broadband infrastructure in underserved areas
designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid from the
- ’SECTION 3. 196 504 (2) (c) of the statetes is amended to read:

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
include matching funds, that involve public-private partnerships, that affect areas

with no broadband service providers, that are scalable, or that affect a large

geographic area or a large number of underserved individuals or communities.

(END)
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Yool

/
This draft reconciles LRB-0338/P2 and LRB-1078/P2. All of these drafts should
continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

(608) 261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0338/P3dn
FROM THE EVMkjfjm
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 28, 2015

This draft reconciles LRB-0338/P2 and LRB-1078/P2. All of these drafts should
continue to appear in the compiled bill.

Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Attorney

(608) 261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

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
public—private partnerships, that affect areas with no broadband service providers,
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

include matching funds, that involve public—private partnerships, that affect areas

with no broadband service providers, that are scalable, or that affect a large

geographic area or a large number of underserved individuals or communities.

(END)



